

Elaine Atkin

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 21 August 2026 15:36
To: Heighington Parish Office
Subject: Heighington Cricket Club.

Hello Elaine.

Thanks for your time yesterday to discuss the cricket club matters.

As promised, the detail of what we discussed for Parish Council approval:

The cricket club would like to replace the existing fridge with a larger newer upright fridge freezer. It's 10 years old but if full working order and we would ensure that it's PAT tested on commission and then hopefully added to the PAT register for the building. The club would be happy for other teams to use it too. An example model is attached.

[Buy SAMSUNG Series 6 SpaceMax RS70F64KEFEU American-Style Smart Fridge Freezer - Black | Currys](#)

We would also like to build a metal cage frame to use for bowling and batting practice. The structure would be approximately 2m wide, 2 m high and 10m long and have wheels so that it can be manoeuvred to different parts of the ground, including use on the existing concrete strip by the pavilion. The storage would need to be outdoors possibly tethered on the square or a suitable location of the PC's suggestion. The netting, and possibly the wheels, would only be deployed whilst in use. An example structure is attached.



Premier Wheelaway Cricket Cages - Harrod Horticultural
harrodhorticultural.com

The club would also like to provide food and refreshments for sale on match days. This would include BBQ, prepacked sandwiches and cakes, alcohol, soft and hot drinks. We propose that those preparing and serving will be in possession of the appropriate food hygiene certificates and that the club would apply for the relevant sale of alcohol licence.

I hope this gives enough detail for the PC to go through the decision making process but please let me know if you need more information or clarification and I'll also endeavour to attend the meeting on the 14/09.

Many thanks

Chris